

TUMBARUMBA YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

Tuesday 30 April 2018, 11:20am

1. Open meeting and welcome

2. Apologies

3. Minutes of last meeting

4. Business arising:

a) Recruitment of New Members

- BBQ at next informal meeting
- Promotion through Tumbarumba High School

b) Youth Week update

- Youth week activity attendance
- July holiday program idea

c) Tumut Logo

- Tumbarumba Youth Council to discuss potential to create new Tumbarumba YC logo

5. Reports

Nil

6. Correspondence

Nil

7. General Business

8. Next meeting

**THE MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT TUMBARUMBA
HIGH SCHOOL, TUMBARUMBA ON TUESDAY 26th FEBRUARY 2019.**

PRESENT: Imogen Radford, Amoss Jeffress, Charlotte Newell, Paige Harvey, Siena De Bow, Brendon shove.

APOLOGIES: Jaymeii Metcalf-Salter, Amy Eggleton

IN ATTENDANCE: Mark Mazzini (Council)

01 RESOLVED:

“That the Minutes of the informal Youth Council meeting held on 29 November 2018 be received as a true and accurate record.”

Moved: Imogen Radford / Amoss Jeffress

BUSINESS ARISING:

A. Recruitment of New Members

- Discussion held around how to increase understanding of Tumbarumba Youth Council within in Tumbarumba High School
- New member forms to be posted on the Tumbarumba Youth Council Facebook closed group in order for members to be able to distribute easier.
- Imogen to request Tumbarumba High share YC information on the high school Facebook page
- Potential to run a recruitment campaign – free sausage sizzle at the next informal meeting

B. Terms of Reference

- Tumut Youth Council accepted changes to amend the Youth Council TOR to remove meeting location, day and time. TOR states “Tumut formal meetings will be held bi-monthly and occur on the first week of the month. Tumbarumba formal meetings will be held bi-monthly and occur on the fourth week of the month”.
- Council accepted changes to the Youth Council TOR at the Council meeting held Thursday 21 February.

C. Tumbarumba Youth Council Election

- Mark raised that Tumut YC hold elections at the end of the financial year as the treasurer role aligns with a full financial year.
- Mark raised that aligning Tumbarumba elections may simplify both treasury roles as both YC’s draw from a singular budget
- Discussion held around changing elections to mid-year will also provide time for new members to understand the YC executive roles and determine if the wish to nominate for a role.
-

02 RESOLVED:

“That Youth Council elections take place at the end of the financial year. Elections to take place on June 25th 2019.

Moved: Amoss Jeffress / Charlotte Newell

D. Youth Week

- Current Youth week program to include Skateboarding/scootering sessions with Shredability Skate School, run by former World Cup and Australian Champion Renton Millar.
- Mark requested YC provide input into Youth week program and YC hosted activities that could be a part of Youth Week.
- A movie night was raised as a possible option. Mark raised that he had been in discussions with “Movie by Moonlight” who would be willing to come to Tumbarumba and host an outdoor movie night.
- Amoss raised concerns relating to quality of equipment, weather and potential for attendees to be bothered by mosquitos and bugs.
- Mark informed that the equipment is from a reputable company that’s core business is running outdoor movie nights in the Riverina, that the RSL hall could be booked as a wet weather option and by April the mosquito’s should not be as prevalent.
- Nest was raised as a potential host of a movie, however concern was raised of minimal seating (maximum of 30) and that last holidays only 2 people attended the youth movie night.
- YC members raised that a movie night may not be the option to proceed with.
- Mark raised that one role of Youth Council is to consult and be a voice for the local youth to ensure their views are embedded in all relevant decision making. During meetings Youth Council should be discussing views of local youth that can assist in creating effective/engaging youth programs and also raising the views relating to youth priority issues and intern discussing and making any required recommendations to council.
- Mark asked what each YC member and their friends liked to do on weekends and holidays to establish some ideas for youth week activities.
- Mark informed the YC that he has had interim discussions for Cycle Tumbarumba to host a mountain bike day during Youth Week.
- No other suggestions were tabled by Youth Council members.
- Mark raised that if the YC wished not to host an event or contribute to the development of the Youth Week program, that Tumbarumba may not have as many activities as previous years as none were being hosted by the Tumbarumba Youth Council.
- Imogen raised Tumut YC were hosting a Colour run and a bus could be arranged to take participants from Tumbarumba.
- Mark informed he could arrange this if enough there were numbers for a bus. Imogen will gain interest of Tumbarumba YC and provide number of willing participants.
- Mark informed that Tumbarumba Youth Council could be actively involved in the day by running a colour station. Gundagai Youth Council are supporting the event in attendance and making a financial donation to Gothcha4life.
- It was felt that they would not run a colour station.

- All agreed that the best way for Tumbarumba YC to support will be through actively trying to get as many members to run as possible.

E. Tumbarumba Logo

- Discussion took place around the potential to create a new Tumbarumba YC logo or alternatively amending the current logo to remove the term “shire”
- Brendon raised he felt amending it would be the best direction to take
- Discussion held around the process Tumut YC took to change their logo
- Upon reviewing the current Tumbarumba YC logo, members voted to redesign the logo.
- Logo design to be tabled at next meeting.

03 RESOLVED:

“That the Tumbarumba Youth Council logo be redesigned and no longer include the term shire”

Moved: Imogen Radford / Amoss Jeffress

REPORTS:

Nil

CORRESPONDENCE:

Nil

GENERAL BUSINESS:

NIL

Next meeting will be held on Tuesday 23 April, 11:20am at Tumbarumba High School

Meeting closed at 11:50am.